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Date: June 22, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class Il permissive change
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID: MSQAX211NG, Original grant date: 8/27/2021 with reference to a C2PC approved on
03/21/2022

The major change filed under this application is :

1. Additional chassis added.
Product Name: Expertbook
Brand: ASUS
Model : B5402FB, B5402FBA, B5402CB,B5402CBA

Model Name ‘Model Difference

B5402FB Supports laptop and Tablet modes
B5402FBA Idential to B5402FB, just the marketing difference.

B5402CB Supports laptop mode only
B5402CBA Idential to B5402CB, just the marketing difference.

2. Reduce Wi-Fi output power through BIOS that cannot be changed by end user and SAR were evaluated
accordingly.

3. The security mechanism according to section Il of KDB 594280 D02 is remained unchanged as it
reported to the FCC at the initial certification.

4. Adding antennas with lower gain of the same type as it in the original grant.

Sincerely,

(Signature) erm
\ |
LU
Name: Jackso\h Yen
Title: Associate Vice President
On behalf of: ASUSTeK Computer Inc
Telephone: +886-2-28943447

Email: jackson_yen@asus.com



